Wl PecificGesand ~ LETTER AGREEMENT
‘ NO. 05-44-PGE IBEW

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF
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(707) 452-2700
STEPHEN A. RAYBURN, PERRY ZIMMERMAN,
DIRECTOR AND CHIEF NEGOTIATOR BUSINESS MANAGER

September 6, 2005

Mr. Perry Zimmerman, Business Manager
Local Union No. 1245
International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
P.O. Box 2547
Vacaville, CA 95696

Dear Mr. Zimmerman:

The Company proposes to amend the provisions of Section 111.15 of the Physical Agreement and Section 8.16 of
the Clerical Agreement to allow employees to voluntarily sell their vacation and transfer the proceeds to Mr. John
Warnke (retiree) and/or Mr. Peter Olson. Mr. Warnke worked for PG&E for 36 years and retired on April 1, 2005.
Mr. Warnke and his wife, Linda, lost their home and possessions as a result of a fire in the Manton area on Friday,
August 26, 2005. Mr. Olson lost a significant amount of property and possessions as a result of the fire.

This amendment will allow employees to voluntarily sell up to five days of their vacation to benefit Mr. Warnke
and/or Mr. Olson and will help relieve the personal financial difficulties being experienced by them.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided and return one
executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: MQ(@M

Stephen A. Rayburn
Director and Chief Negotiator

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO
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